

Ryan Kroening

2819 Viking Dr Apt. 218, Green Bay, WI, 54304

Tel: 920-471-8794 Email: ryan.kroening@snc.edu

Analyst and programmer with a strong emphasis in relational database design and a background in object-oriented programming, specifically C++ and C#. Work experience has included business systems flow in an Oracle DB environment including manufacturing, warehouse, and sales processes, while currently gaining experience with SAP as part of a migration project. Interested in an IT or analyst role touching any aspect of the business, as can quickly adapt to learn new environments and big-picture processes.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Programming Languages: C++, C#, SQL, LINQ, C, Java, Perl, Scheme

Software Environments: Visual Studio 2005/2008, Crystal Reports, Oracle DB, Microsoft Access, eViews

General Specialties: Database Design and Modeling, Object Oriented Programming

Other Skills: Econometrics/OLS Regression Analysis, Business Systems Workflow, Report Generation

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Schwabe Pharmaceuticals North America Green Bay, WI

Business Systems Intern

May 2008-Present

Projects have included spearheading the implementation of Crystal Reports for portions of the manufacturing department, creating a data dictionary for customer information as part of a migration project, the development of freight calculation and order cloning applications for the sales team, and improving existing programs focused on financial transactions and data maintenance.

An-Ser Services Green Bay, WI

Technology Assistant

October 2005-February 2008

On-call work involving hardware/network maintenance and account programming for the company's largest clients

Other Roles

Shift Supervisor: Oversaw call-center agents, trained new employees, and handled any difficult calls or client issues

Telephone Operator: Took messages, dispatched, and handled various issues for many local and national businesses

EDUCATION

St. Norbert College De Pere, WI,

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science and Economics

GPA: 3.90

January 2006-May 2009

Notre Dame de la Baie Academy Green Bay, WI,

Graduated valedictorian of a class of 200 students

GPA: 4.00

September 2001-May 2005

EXTRACURRICULARES

Rainbow Alliance

2006-2009

-Vice President (2007-2008): Led a change from commemorating the "Day of Silence" to a campus-wide "Week of Awareness", including activities, speakers, and other events in addition to the traditional "Day of Silence"

-Lobbied and did fundraising for the "No on Prop 8" initiative in California and the "Fair Wisconsin Votes No" campaign in Wisconsin.

Brothers in God

2006-2009

-Secretary (2007-2008): Recruited and kept meeting records for the organization

-Helped plan and organize activities for Homecoming Week 2008

-Liaison between the group and Rainbow Alliance, coordinated additional help and support for activities such as the Week of Awareness and National Coming Out Day

Omicron Delta Epsilon

2007-2009

-Member of the International Economic Honor Society

-Group focus on the economics of sports has led to independent study/research on player valuation

AWARDS AND HONORS

Graduating with Summa Cum Laude Honors in May 2009

Trustee's Distinguished Scholarship (2006-Present)

Dean's List Member (2006-Present)